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July 16, 2020

Hon. Scott Harris

Clerk

The Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Retzlaffv. Van Dyke, No. 19-1272
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for petitioner in the Retzlaff v. Van Dyke, No. 19-1272. The cert
petition in the case is currently due to be distributed on July 22, 2020. Pursuant to this Court’s
Order of March 19, 2020, petitioner requests that the distribution of the petition in the case be
delayed two weeks until August 5, 2020. The Covid lockdown of counsel’s office has slowed
progress, as has the instability under high neighborhood demand of his home internet connection.
Respondent’s counsel declines to object to this request.

Yours sincerely,
s W

Daniel R. Ortiz

Cc: Marc J. Randazza, Esq.
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